## Collcutt, Hamp & Tilden? - c. 1917

Col

Collcutt, Hamp & Tilden originated as Collcutt & Hamp, an architectural partnership formed by Thomas Edward Collcutt (1840-1926) and Stanley Hinge Hamp (1877-1968) in London, England in 1906. Philip Armstrong Tilden (1887-1956), who had been a pupil of Collcutt from 1905 to 1908, subsequently became a partner in the practice which was renamed Collcutt, Hamp & Tilden. The partnership appears to have been short-lived as by 1917 Tilden had established his own independent practice and Collcutt and Hamp had reverted to the orginal title of their practice.

Worked in UK